From: Stephanie Frame

To: Murray Parrish

Subject: RE: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of Interest
Date: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 3:24:27 pm

Hi Murray

No problem at all, and thanks for getting this information to me.

Cabinet will be deciding on appointments next Tuesday. At this point we are
unsure whether Ministers will wish to announce appointments immediately post
Cabinet, but if so, we will endeavour to let you know before this happens.

In the meantime, if you have any further question, please give me call.

Stephani

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

From: Murray Parrish SXE

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of
Interest

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Thanks for that and apologies for any delay caused.

Possible Conflicts of Interest




Proposals for Conflict Management

| trust the above is sufficient but am happy to provide more detailed information
and explanations on request.

Kind Regards




Murray

On Wed, Mar 27, 2024 at 8:47 AM Stephanie Frame
<Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govi.nz> wrote:

Hi Murray

Thanks for that, this is the last piece of information we are waiting for before the
Ministers Office can lodge the Cabinet Paper, so as soon as you can would be
appreciated thanks.

Stephanie

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

From: Murray Parrish 8(2)(@) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of
Interest

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Stephanie
Thanks for your call yesterday and the COF statement request. | am traveling
this morning but will get something back to you in the afternoon.

Kind regards
Murray



On Tue, 26 Mar 2024, 16:54 Stephanie Frame,

<Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz> wrote:
Hi Murray

Thanks so much for talking to me earlier about the opportunity to join the
Ministerial Advisory Group for assessment of the Fast-track Approvals Bill
Listed Projects.

As discussed, | would be very grateful if you could complete the table below
on Conflicts of Interest as soon as possible and return to me thanks. | am sure
you are familiar with this type of thing. Completion of this information is a
requirement of the Appointment and Honours Committee.

| do appreciate your interest in joining the Advisory Group. Please feel free to
call me if you have any further questions.

Kind Regards
Stephanie

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

Possible conflicts of For example - shareholdings or other financial
Lt Gl interests, other employment, membership of
Boards or other Advisory Panels, etc.

Proposals for conflict e.g. Declare interests, and avoid making

MY EMET recommendations on any organisations’ projects in
(it applicable) which you hold a financial interest, or where there
may be an actual or perceived conflict of interest
for other reasons






